Scott Reale

From: Paola West <pwest@planw3st.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 3:25 PM

To: Scott Reale

Subject: FW: Major Temporary Permit 22-15000016

Scott, please add this to our backup for next week.

Paola A. West, AICP, ISA CA
Principal, Senior Land Planner
954-529-9417

PlanW3st, LLC

From: Paola West

Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 3:09 PM

To: 'Jim Galloway' <Jim.Galloway@copbfl.com>
Subject: RE: Major Temporary Permit 22-15000016

Thanks, you rock!!!

Paola A. West, AICP, ISA CA
Principal, Senior Land Planner
954-529-9417

PlanW3st, LLC

From: Jim Galloway <Jim.Galloway@copbfl.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 2:17 PM

To: Paola West <pwest@planw3st.com>

Subject: RE: Major Temporary Permit 22-15000016

Fire has approved it for temporary use. Project will have to request a building permit for review and approval of the
outdoor storage, access roads, load weight of roads, gates 20ft with knox lock and location of fire hydrant.

Plan would be sufficient, will need to go through the building permit process.

Jim Galloway

Fire Inspector Il

Pompano Beach Fire Rescue
120 SW 3" Street

Pompano Beach, FL 33060
Office: 954-786-4978

Fax: 954-786-4347
jim.galloway@copbfl.com




CPSE & CAAS Accredited Agency
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From: Paola West <pwest@planw3st.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2022 1:16 PM

To: Jim Galloway <Jim.Galloway@copbfl.com>
Subject: Major Temporary Permit 22-15000016

EXTERNAL Email: Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless you recognize the sender's EMAIL ADDRESS as

legitimate and know the contents are safe.

Hi Jim, we have ZBA on this temporary use next Thursday. I saw in the staff report that Fire requested a more
detailed site plan than what I did for them (attached). Are you looking for something specific to be shown on the
plan?

Sincerely,

PaolawA. West, AICP, ISA CA
Principal, Senior Land Planner

)

www.plénw3st.com
954-529-9417




